

Minutes of South Beaver Township Regular Meeting

September 13, 2023

The regular September meeting of the South Beaver Township Board of Supervisors held in the South Beaver Municipal Building located at 805 Blackhawk Road was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Chairman Thomas Miller. The Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Officials present: Thomas Miller, Jack Mintier, John Onuska, Ashley Carr, John Heyl, Joseph Budicak, Daniel Petrich

Others present: Adam Ryan, Marc Youngdahl, Keith Girting, James Rich

John Onuska made a motion to approve the Ag Security hearing minutes and August meeting minutes. Jack Mintier seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Jack Mintier made a motion to approve the Treasurer's Report and pay the following bills: General Fund, Check No. #15950-#15988, Total \$21,071.81, Payroll Fund, Check No. #11793-#11828, Total \$31,702.57, Fire Tax, Check No. #181-182, Total \$287.92. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

An announcement was made that the Supervisors met on August 30th at 5pm at the Road Department building to hold Road Foreman interviews.

John Heyl gave the engineers report. It will be filed. John asked the board if they would like to apply for an LSA grant for the Fire Station and ADA Playground at park. The Supervisors were in favor.

Joe Budicak stated that there has been no progress made by Rustic Meadows and the trial is set for December.

Daniel Petrich gave the police report. It will be filed. Dan received a quote for a mobile battery powered radio box, which you could take anywhere out of portable reach for \$5,750 with using one of the Township radios. The Supervisors held a discussion and asked Dan to check with the company about an option with a power supply instead of a battery.

James Rich was present for the road department. He reported that the F150 will not pass inspection and asked the Supervisors what they want to do with it and asked the supervisors to consider getting a new boom mower as it is the only piece of equipment that is used 4-5 days a week, he did price them out and they are roughly \$185,000 and are taking about 2 years to get.

Keith Girting gave the fire report. It will be filed.

John Onuska made a motion to purchase a 2022 Norstar Equipment Trailer for \$7,997.00 from the Watts Mill money that was transferred to Liquid fuels. Jac seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Adam Ryan of Cordak Road was back to see if the Supervisors had time to look at the road. John Onuska stated that he did visit the road and personally did not see anything for it to be financially viable for the Township to take over the road and suggested reaching out to a real estate attorney since he was misled when purchasing the home.

Jack Mintier made a motion to accept the Meter Bar Installation Proposal from Tru Plumbing for \$625.00. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

A complaint was received through Jim Marshall's office about the intersection of SR 168 and 551 and requested signage on 551 to notify motorist that the traffic coming down the hill does not stop. Ashley

Carr will contact PennDot to see if they would consider placing the signs if they wont, she will bring quotes for the cost of the signs at the next meeting.

John Heyl told the board that he could also link a compost restroom into the LSA grant, the Supervisors were in favor.

Jack Mintier made a motion to approve the MMO worksheets for the nonuniform and police pension plans. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

John Onuska made a motion to add the sale of the F150 and Impala to the agenda. Jack seconded the motion. Motion carried. John made a motion to sell the F150 and Impala for \$1,999 each and if they are not sold by the next meeting they will look into advertising for bid.

An announcement was made that Trick or Treat will be held on October 31st from 6-8pm.

The PSATS News Bulletin for September was distributed to the board.

Thomas Miller adjourned the meeting at 8:08 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley Carr